Meeting called to order at 7:33PM

Tanya will be late.

Jude Dodd and Bud Miller attended.

Holly makes a motion to accept the minutes with the spelling of Caspar to Casper.

Lindee seconded

Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report - Lindee has a print out.

Lindee motions to approve paying Pakaway storage; \$165

Salena seconds.

Motion carried.

Historian's Report:

Numbers reached: 9000 - within the last 28 days

Final Clue Post: 5000

Blazing Guns Auditions: 2 posts: 500 each: 1000 total

Final weekend number was 2000 people reached.

People have messaged the GCT about a children's show.

Powder River Playhouse: Had costumes and other things to donate.

Post Mortem Clue:

Clue Cost Sheet:

Office Depot starts you at the highest number- you have to take things off. We did not need to print anymore programs. Johanna asked the audience if they didn't want to keep their programs to leave them to be reused for other performance nights.

Sold 417 tickets.

Waiting on the Walmart Grant.

Strike with the Cast both nights was fast and efficient.

Levi got a thank you card for from the Senator John Barrasso, Wyoming We had a note about the lighter on the first night - changed to flashlights.

Melodrama:

Holly & Jude - 1500 budget for the show- for production and costs for the show.

It is proposed to raise the budget to \$2000 - Recording of the show would be \$55 for one night for archives and for casts.

\$10 - Adults

\$8 - Seniors and Vets

\$5 - Kids 12 & under

\$2.50 Camplex Fees.

Thinking of half price tickets for dad's on Father's Day.

Holly will be contacting True Colors for Hair

Jude - If he raises \$500 for sponsorship, he requests for it be used for the Silver Package at the Cam-Plex.

Tanya and Don will be doing sets.

Thomas from Cam-Plex will be the music guy.

Jude is thinking of some musical segments for the show.

Lindee motions to accept a \$2000 budget for melodrama.

Johnathon seconds.

Tanya obstains.

Motion carried.

Lindee approves ticket prices that are listed above. Plus Cam-Plex fees.

Johnathon seconds.

Motion carried.

Claudia: Wyoming Theatre Conference - It is September 22nd, 23rd, 24th

Her people to contact about plans about a venue have not contacted her back.

There is a grant program we can apply for, for the Conference. She is looking into places to host the conference.

If we pay for the fees by June 1st it will cover for 2023 & 2024 conference dates. Claudia will be looking into the grant to use for the Conference - she can help, but will not vote on the grant.

A person in Laramie - missed the name- is coming to Gillette in May, and could help with rehearsals.

Gilligan's Island Musical:

We have not had anyone step up to direct.

Lindee: Gilligan will be more expensive for the production and for the Cam-Plex stage.

There's a lot in the air.

Jude: Would we want to find a new show to replace it? - Tanya and Holly think a children's play would be good.

Johnathon thinks it could be good to have two one act shows.

Lindee motions to cancel Gillgian's Island Musical for the 2023 season.

Tanya seconds.

Holly Abstains.

Motion carried.

Lindee proposes a special meeting to find a play to replace Gilligan: Children or Adult One-Acts.

As soon as the reading committee has a suggestion we will plan the special meeting.

Hill House:

Lindee is directing and Johnathon is assistant directing.

Taylor says they will break up the payments.

October 25th-26th for tech week and October 27th-29th for performances.

Cam-Plex has canceled the haunting house fundraiser.

Lindee makes a motion for the dates of Hill House and the Cam-Plex Heritage Center as the place.

Holly seconded.

Motion carried.

Lindee makes a motion to do a down payment 1150 for Hills House to secure the dates.

Johnathon seconds.

Motion carried.

Auditions: Sometime in August.

Holly motions for Jude Dodd to become a member to fill one of the vacant spots on the board.

Salena seconds.

Motion carried.

Jude is now on the board as a voting member.

Sherry has turned in her resignation tonight.

Jude is offering to be production manager for Haunting of Hill House.

Holly motions for Jude to be production manager.

Salena seconds.

Motion carried.

We have a location for costumes to go now - between storage and the GCT room at Boys & Girls Club.

Lindee seconds.
Motion carried.
Addendum:
Tanya motions for three units of shelves to use in storage to purchase, for \$240
Lindee seconds.
Motion Carried.

Johnathon motions to end the meeting at 8:48pm